



955 Jefferson Avenue
Valley Forge Corporate Center
Norristown, PA 19403-2497

Steven R. Herling
Vice President - Planning

January 14, 2010

Joseph L. Fiordaliso, Commissioner
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
Two Gateway Center, 8th Floor
Newark, New Jersey 07102

Re: I/M/O Petition of Public Service Electric and Gas Company For a
Determination Pursuant to the Provisions of N.J.S.A. 40:55D-19
(Susquehanna-Roseland). BPU Docket No. EM 09010035

Dear Commissioner Fiordaliso:

This letter will serve to advise the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities ("Commission") that PJM agrees with the positions articulated by Public Service Electric and Gas Company ("PSE&G") in its January 8, 2010 letter to you regarding the need for the Commission to take official notice of certain documents.

For clarity and in order to avoid any confusion, PJM, as the relevant independent transmission planning authority, wishes to affirmatively state that the factors driving the delays to the Potomac-Appalachian Transmission Highline ("PATH") and Mid-Atlantic Power Pathway ("MAPP") Projects will not in any way change the need for the Susquehanna Roseland Project in New Jersey, as detailed in my testimony set forth in this docket.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'S. Herling', written over a light blue horizontal line.

Steven R. Herling,
Vice President, Planning
PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

cc: All Parties Designated on the Service List
(via email or regular mail, as necessary)
The Honorable Frederick F. Butler
The Honorable Nicholas Asselta
The Honorable Elizabeth Randall
Ralph A. LaRossa
J.A. Bouknight, Jr.